

Amanda Getka Blake

1021 Nabbs Creek Road Glen Burnie, MD 21060 | 410.736.0979

Front-end Web Developer

sassywebgal.com | amandagetkablake@gmail.com

Awards:

Revisionist History Website

Best of Interactive, Best in Category,
DC Addy Awards, 2017

MOAA Website

Best in Class
Interactive Media Awards
nonprofit category, 2015

MOAA Annual Letter

Microsite
Best in Class
Interactive Media Awards
nonprofit category, 2015

Tessemae's All Natural Website

Best in Show, Best in Category
Baltimore Addy Awards, 2014

True Chesapeake Oyster Company Skinny Dipper Microsite

Baltimore Addy Awards, 2014

DeWalt Tools of the Brave Microsite

Baltimore Addy Awards, 2014

ONE Campaign: Life After Dark Microsite

Baltimore Addy Awards, 2014

Qualifications Profile:

Dedicated and highly proficient front-end developer with specialized training, proven project management talents and undeviating commitment to creativity, efficiency and productivity. Versatile team player with excellent written, verbal and visual communication skills. Well-organized professional with exemplary coding, multi-tasking and time management abilities.

Professional Experience:

Front-end Developer | WDG | August 2018-Present

I assist with the marketing team's rebranding efforts of a multi-million dollar global company. I provide information architecture and wireframes for the website. I also work closely with content administrators to create templates within the Sitecore CMS as well as generate all necessary styling associated to the website.

Front-end Developer | TEKsystems | January 2018-August 2018

I assist with the marketing team's rebranding efforts of a multi-million dollar global company. I provide information architecture and wireframes for the website. I also work closely with content administrators to create templates within the Sitecore CMS as well as generate all necessary styling associated to the website.

Senior Front-end Web Developer | LMO | August 2014-December 2018

Wrote accessible HTML, CSS and JavaScript using the latest web-standard technologies, ensured code is cross-browser and cross-device compatible. Collaborated with UI/UX and LAMP team members to ensure we produced attractive and high-performing websites while working with project managers to ensure that projects stayed within timeline and budget.

Front-end Web Developer | Planit Agency | May 2012-August 2014

Worked closely with designers and project managers to produce on time, on budget and award-winning work for a variety of clients and industries. Focused on pixel-perfect, cross-browser compliant websites built with HTML, CSS and JavaScript. Worked primarily in WordPress and Concrete5 CMS platforms.

Amanda Getka Blake

1021 Nabbs Creek Road Glen Burnie, MD 21060 | 410.736.0979

Front-end Web Developer

sassywebgal.com | amandagetkablake@gmail.com

Speaking Engagements:

Intro to Web Concepts

Instructor

Girl Develop It Baltimore,
2015

Introduction to HTML/CSS

Instructor

Girl Develop It Baltimore,
2015

Introduction to WordPress

Instructor

Girl Develop It Baltimore,
2014

Professional Experience Continued:

Front-end Web Developer | G.1440 | August 2010-2012

Turned completed design files into valid, cross-browser compliant HTML and CSS for use in WordPress, .NET and DotNetNuke. Created custom WordPress themes utilizing third-party widgets and custom jQuery as needed. Designed and coded HTML emails for primary use in Publicaster and Bronto Email Management Systems.

Web Designer | Custom Direct, LLC | December 2008-August 2010

Consistently provided strong design expertise, HTML & CSS knowledge and analytical insight to accurately maintain cross-browser compliant e-commerce websites. Supported Email, SEO and Affiliate Marketing departments with brand standardized landing pages, banner advertisements and email campaigns that were compatible with major email clients. Produced creative concepts and followed through with semantic mark-up, clean code and CSS while using efficient time management to consistently meet project deadlines.

Graphic Designer | Custom Direct, LLC | September 2006-December 2008

Effectively guided projects from design conception to pre-press production. Worked closely with product managers to build visually appealing brand designs and advertisements. Created departmental and committee printed materials using memorable design themes, graphics and illustrations. Produced inventive and original products for a customizable online stationery website.

Education:

Web Technologies Certification

Online courses through IWA September 2008 - September 2009

York College of Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Arts Graphic Design December 2005